W08 Gily of Los Angeles Mail - FW: Cherokee Lease Space

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

FW: Chemkée Lease Space

27 messages

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> fMon, Apr 7, 2014 at 5:20 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Ce: Kerry Morrison <Kemy@hollywoodbid.org>

Gary,

Please see the fast correspondence that we had with LADOT below. We have agreed to a 3 year lease of
Suite C at 1718 N. Cherokee. We sent all required documents to the city, and as | said we are just waiting.

Really appreciate you looking into this for us.

loe

From: Belkis Del Valle [malito:belkis delvalle@iacity org)
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 4:11 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

€c: Rene Sagles

Subject: Re: Cherokee Lease Space

Joe,

The request to draft a fease (inciuding the lLetter of intent, HPOA financials, efc.) was forwarded to the General
Services Department on 3/6/14, From there it makes its way to the City Attomey and then eventually back to us
(PFD) to review. Until the time that it retums to PFD, we are not in control of the process, but will do our best to

keep you informed of any progress,
Sincerely,

Belkis Del Valie

Senfor Management Analyst
LADOT, Parking Facilitles Division

IR GV 4G3R
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S City of Los Angeles Mall - FW: Cherokee Lease Space

On Tue, Mar 4, 2014 at 3:25 PM, Joseph Mariani <joa@hollywoodbid. org> wrote:

Hello Rene,

thope all is well. | wanted to follow up with you in regards to our lease agreement for the old HBT space
in the Cherokee garage. Karina has been keeping us informed of the progress, and it sounds as though
LADOT now has everything it needs to drafi cur lease. | understand that this process can take some time,
but being as we started talks for the space in March of 2013, I'm sure you can understand the pressure
that our board is puiting on us to have this deal consummated soon. Additionally, with the difficult weather
last weelk, we are all feeling very anxious to move our team and equipment indoors before any additional
rainh or the hot summer months return, If thers is anything you can do to help with this process, or even

possibly provide us with a possible move in date that we could report to ow board at their March 20
meeting, we would greatly appreciate it. Thank you Rene for your help and undersianding.

Best,

Joe Mariani

Hollywood Propery Owners Alliance
1680 Vine St., Suite 414
Hollywood, CA. 90028

Phone: (323) 4638767
Fax:  (323) 4634220
Direct: (323) 463.4728

wwrw Fravigatehollywood. com

Gary Benjamin <gary benfamin@lacity.org> Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 4:52 PM

To: Belkis Del Valle <belkis delvalle@lacily.org>, Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity. org>
Cc: Matie Rumsey <marie. rumsey@lacity. org>

Belkis and Rene,

Is it possible to provide an update on the timetable for approving the contract for the Hollywood Property Owners
Alliance's lease of office space in the Hollywood/Cherckee office structure? ls there any way to help expedite

this approval process?

Best Regards,

hips #mall google.com/matiidiraul=28ik= eba08 70068 &view=pi€g= cher oliea%20leasebqa~ ruafsearch=queryiihe= 1453ebded51a7he0lsimi= 1463eb4a4561a...
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25 Chy of Los Angeles Mafl - FW: Cherolee Lease Space

Gary
[Quoted text hidden}

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Cotmncil District 13
Office: (213) 4737569

Cell: (213} 2656353

gary benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTubel

Gary Benfamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.ong> Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 4:53 PM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid. org>
Cc: Keny Morrison <Kermry @hollywoodbid, org>

Joe,
! haven't yet gotten an updale on this matter, but hopefully Il have an answer for you early next week,

Gary
[Quoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Councll District 13
Gffice: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265.6353

gary benjamin@Iacity, org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Joseph Marlani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Fri, Apr 11, 2014 at 4:54 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@lacity. org>
Cc: Kerry Morrison <Kemry@hollywoodbid. org>

Perfect Gary! Thanks for following up! We really appreciate this as the clock is ticking on our current space,

Joe

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary.i}@r’sﬁam%n@Eac??y.e}rg}
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 4:54 P

To: Joseph Mariani

Ce: Kerry Morrison

Subject: Re: FW: Cherokee Lease Space

[Quoted text hidden]

Belkis Dol Valle <belkis.delvalle@lacity.org> Mon, Apr 14, 2014 at 8:14 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org>
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2095 City of Los Angales Mall - FW: Cherokee Lease Space

Cc: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacify.org>, Marie Rumsey <marle.rumsey@lacity.ong>, "Melody J. McCormici"
<melody. mocormick@lacity.org>

Hello Gary,

As communicaled to Joe Mariani of the HPOA, all documents were forwarded to the Reaf Estate Services
Division of the General Services Department on 3/6/14, It's my undersianding that, subseguent to that submittal,
Rene also followed up with Real Estate Services staff on behalf of the HPOA.

Unfortunately, | can't provide you with a timetable for approval as we are not in control of the process at this
point. Last year we executed two retail leases that took approximately 10 months from accepted Letter of Intent
to executed lease. The HPOA was duly advised of the likely delays,

Perhaps, if you contact GSD's Director of Real Estate Sevices, Melody MeCommick (copied here), she can help
expedite the approval process,

Regards,

Belkis Del Valle

Senior Management Analyst
LADOT, Parking Facilities Division
213.972.4938

[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Mon, Apr 14, 2014 al 10:31 AM
To: Belkis Del Valle <belkis.delvalle@lacity.org>
Cc: Rene Sagles <rene sagles@lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@iacity.org>, "Melody J. McCommick”

<melody. mecormick@lacity.org>
Melody,

Is there anyway that you could assist with expediting the approval process for the Hollywood Property Owner
Alllance’s lease of space in the City-owned parking struciure/office bullding at Cherokee? If there is anything we
can do to help to get the HPOA, an important partner in Hollywood, into the epace more quickly, we are willing.
Please let me know.

Belkis - thank you for the reply.
Best Regards,

Gary Benfamin
[Quoted fext hidden]

HMelody J. McCormick <melody.mccomick@acity .org> Mon, Apr 14, 2014 at 10:34 AM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Hi Gary, :
We are doing our best with what staff we have - | will keep you posted on the status of this lease. | will let yo
know If there's anything that can be done to expedite .

Thanks!

[Quoted text hidden)

Melody McCormick

Director of Facilities

General Services Departirnent
111 East First Street #501
(Z13) 978-B770

hitips Al google.com/malliw0/7ul= 281k eba0570c885view=pi8gs cherokea% 20l easelys=truslsearchequsrybilv: 1453ab4e45 1a7beBhsimi= 1483ebdesb1a.,. 412



772015 . City of Los Angeles Mall - FW: Charoles Lease Spece
(213) 216-6706 cell

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Thu, Apr 17, 2014 at 5:11 PM

To: "Joseph Mariani Jr." <Joe@hollywoodbid.org>

Forwarded message
From: Belkis Det Valle <belkis delvatle@lacity org>
Date: Mon, Apr 14, 2014 at 9:14 AM

Subject: Re: FW: Cherokee Lease Space

To: Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@lacity org>
[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Thu, Apr 17, 2014 at 5:11 P
To: "Joseph Mariani Jr," <Joe@hollywoodbid, org>

{Quoted texi hidden)

Joseph Marlani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Thu, Apr 17, 2014 at 7:58 PM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Thank you Gary! We are immensely grateful. Let me know if there is anything we can do on our end,

Joe
Sent from my iPhone
{Quoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Fri, Apr 18, 2014 at 1:27 PM
To: "Melody J. McComick” <melody.mccormick@lacity.org>
Melody,

Thank you for the response. Anything you can do would be appreciated!

Gary
[Quated text hidden)

- Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Fri, Apr 18, 2014 at 1:20 PM

To: Belkis Del Valle <bekis,delvalle@lacity.org>
Ce: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>

Belkis,

Thank you for the explanation of the situation and the contact, | appreciate the information. i've been in touch
with Melody and she said they will do what they can.

Thanks again!

Best Regards,

Gary

On Maon, Apr 14, 2014 at 9:14 A, Belkis De! Valte <belkis delvalle@iacily org> wrote:

[Quoted texl hidden)
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[Quoled text hidden)

Joseph Marlanl <joe@hollywoodbid. org> Mon, May 12, 2014 at 2:02 PM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Ce: William Chun <willlam.chun@lacity .org>

Hi Gary,

| hope your weekend was good, | have copied Billy Chun here from the Mayor's office. | was speaking with
Billy today about our on-going lease struggle and he has offered to possibly help get involved as well, |
wanted to see if you ever heard anything else from GSD? If not, | think Billy was going to try and reach out as
well. As construction will be starting soon we are really starting to feel the pressure to move our space

quickiy...

Thank you both for ali of your help. It is greatly appreciated|

Joe

From: Gary Benjamin [mallto:gary. benjamin@iacity.org]
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 5:12 PM

To: Joseph Mariani
Subject: Fwd: FW: Cherokee Lease Space

[Guoted text hidden]
Gary Benjamin <gary.benfamin@lacity . org> Tue, May 13, 2014 at 11:02 AM
To: "Melody J. McCormick” <melody.mecormick@lacity.org>, Betkis Del Valle <belkis.delvalle@lacity.org>, Jeanne

Min <jeanne.min@lacity_org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@acity .org>

Hi Melody,

'm following up to see if there is ahy update on the lease with the Hollywood HPOA/BID &t the Cherokee parking
structure commercial space. It has been about 30 days since | fast checked in. Do you know when the lease will

be ready?

Gary

[Guoled fext hidden}

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity.org> Tue, May 13, 2014 at 11:06 AM

To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>
Ce: William Chun <william.chun@lacity. org>

Joe and Billy,

fitps:finall.google.com/mall/ul) ii=28k=eba0570cE8Eview=pi8g= cherokest 20 easelns= rustsearch=quarysihe: 1453sbded51aThabBsImi= 1453eh4edbta. . B2



772018 Gity of Los Angeles Mall - FW: Cherokes Lease Space

I sent a follow-up to Melody at GSD today but havent heard anything from them in the meantime. | dont know
why the process shouid take so fong. Billy, if there is anything you can do to heip, we appreciate it.

Gary
[Quoted text hidden)

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Tue, May 13, 2014 at 11:06 AM

To: Gary Berjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Ce: William Chun <william.chun@iacity.org>

Thank you Gary, we really appreciate it. Thank you Bilty as weli for your interest in this. Let me know too if
there is anything we can do on our end.

Joe

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary.benjamin@iacéty.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 11:05 AM

To: Joseph Mariani

Ce: William Chun

Subject: Re: FW: FW: Cherokee Lease Space

[Quoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org> Thu, May 15, 2014 at 2:23 PM
To: Willlam Chun <william.chun@Iacity. org>

Here was the last message with Belkis regarding the HPOA contract:

e FOrWaIdED MESSGE e
From: Belkis Del Valle <belkis detvalle@lacity .org>

Date: WMon, Apr 14, 2014 at 9:14 AM

Subject: Re: FW: Cherokee Lease Space

Te: Gary Benjamin <gary berjamin@lacity .org®

Ce: Rene Sagles “fene.sagles @lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey @lacity org>, "Melody J. McCormick”
-ﬂmeiody.mccormick@iaciiy.org>

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted texi hiddenj

William Ghun <william.chun@lacity.org> Thu, May 15, 2014 at 3:28 PM

To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid. org>
Cc: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org>

Hi Joe,
Do you have history of when you originally talked to LADOT about the site? Did the City do an RFP for the
property or did you start tajking directly to LADOT?

Thanks,
Billy
https:Ifmail.gongle‘cmnlmaiflufo!?w'n-28dk=eb30670088&vlmv=pqu=cherokee%20iease&qs=tme&search=quay&ﬂ1=1453%451a?b89&siml=14539b4e451a... 712



72015 City of Los Anpeles Mail - FW: Cheyokeo Lease Space
[Quoted text hidden]

William Chun <william. chun@iacity.org> iMon, May 19, 2014 at 10:28 AM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@laclty.org>

Gary, based on Joe's response below | doubt there was an RFP process for the lot but | believe the
circumstances justify leasing the space to the BID. I've attached a motion for reference that instructs GSD to
work with a private party for Jeasing city-owned space. This is what GSD Is looking for. Let me know if you have

any questions.

Thanks,
Billy

- Forwarded message -~——

From: Joseph Marianl <joe@hollywoodbid orge
Date: Fri, hMay 16, 2014 at 5:00 PM

Subject: RE: FW: FW: Cherokee Lease Space
To: William Chun <wiliiam. chun@lacity. org>
Ce: Keny Mormisoh <Kerry@holiywoodbid.org>

Hi Biily,
Sorry for the late reply, it's been a busy week here.

Yes, we originally began discussions with Mayor Garcetti’s office {then Councilmember) back in March of
2013. We spoke with LADOT back in Aprit 2013 and were referred to their realtor. It took a bit of foliow up
but we finally got an agreed up LOI, but were not able to fill out our application until early January 2014. We
submitted all necessary materials (articles of incorporation, credit check application, etcetera) at the end of
January. Materials were not forwarded to GSD untit March 6, 2014. 5till no sign of the lease or a move in

date,

As far as | know there was no RFP for the property. 1 hope this information helps. if you need anything else,
please just let me know. Thank you again for your willingness to follow up on this. Have a good rest of the

day.
Joe

From: William Chun [mailto:wiliar chun@lacity.org)
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 3:29 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

“Cc: Gary Benjamin

fitpsdimail.google. com/nmall/ W0/ Tui= 264k=eba0B70c0BEVIew=pila= choroiee % 2leaselys=trusdsearch=query&ih- 1453cbletb1aTbeblsiml=1453he451a.,.  8/12
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City of Los Angeles Mall - FA: Cheroles Lease Space
Subject: Re: FW: FwW: Cherolee Lease

Space

Hi Joe,

[Quoted text hiddenj
[Quoted text hidden)

ﬂ 06-0668-61_mot.pdf
= 63K

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Mon, May 19, 2014 at 1 1:36 AM
To: William Chun <william.chun@lacity.org>

Billy, Thank you very much for your help with this. | wil work on drafting a motion,

Gary
[Quoted text hidden}

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Tue, May 20, 2014 at 12:47 PM
To: "Joseph Marianj Jr." <Joe@holiywoodbid.org>

[Quoted text hidden)

@ 68—0868-81_mot.pdf
63K

Joseph Matiani <joe@hollywoodbid. org> Tue, May 20, 2014 at 3:34 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary .benjamin@lacity.org>
Cce: Kenry Mormison <Kerry@hollywoodbid.org>, Sarah Besiey <Sarah@hollywoodbid.org>

| reviewed the motion and here are th

€ details | think you will need for the Counciimember’s motion, Sarah
and I also took a shot at drafting one, b

ased on the previous you had sent me (see attached).

Space: 1718 N. Cherokee Ave. Suite C, Los Angeles, CA

Lessee: Hollywood Property Owners Alliance (HPOA)

Use: Maintenance Headquarters/Maintenance Storage

hﬂps‘ﬂmail.goagle,comfmaﬂlulﬁ)l?u_cim%dlﬁebaﬂ‘o‘?()cﬁﬂ&view=p!8vq=

dwrolme%Eﬂease&qsmtme&search:query&thm1453&&)4&451a7b39&siml==1%3%9451&.. 8i12



206 Clty of Los Angcles hall - FWW: Cherokee Lease Space
Term: Three (3) years from lease execution. If possible, if the BID renews in 2018 we would like the option
for a five (5) year extension,

Rent: Base monthly rent shall be $1,250 with an annual 2.5% rent increase during the lease.

Our board approved a motion to proceed with negotiations for the space back in August of 2013,

If you need anything else, please let me know. Thank you once again Gary, and Billy as well, for all of your
help.

loe

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary. benjamin@lacity. orgl
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 12:48 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

Subject; Fwd: FW: FW: Cherokee Lease Space

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

i ?gféokm Leass Froposal,pdf

E@j HPOA Draft Motion for Cherokes Space.docx
13K

Gary Bonjamin <gary.benfamin@lacity. org> Fri, May 23, 2014 at 12:37 AM

To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid. org>
Co: Kerry Momison <Keny@hollywoodbid.org», Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid, org>

Joe,

Thank you for sending the information along. | copied you on the latest corespondence from Billy Chun. He

hiips:/mall google.com/malbi0rful= 28fk=eha0870cB38view= pla=cheroieet%2Dieasebas=irusisearch=querystty= 1453eb4ed51a7habbsimi= 1453sb4e4561... 112
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recommended we hold off on introducing the motion unfil we here from Johh Sheppard about finalizing the
contract. We'lll put the motion in next week if we don't hear that all is on irack.

Gary
[Quoted text hidden]

Kerry Morrison <Kerry@hollywoodbid, org> Fr, May 23, 2014 at 7:38 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org>
Ce: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>, Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid.org>

This is all sounding hopefull Thanks so much Gary for your help on this!

Kerry

Sent from my iPhone
|Quoted text hidden])

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 11:37 AM

To: Kenry Morrison <Keny@hollywoodbid.org>
Ce: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>, Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid,org>

John Sheppard of GSD told me that all issues with DOT regarding the propriety of the lease had been worked out
and the contract has now been assigned to Andrew Valas to process and get to the City Attomey. Marie
(Rumsey) estimated that it should be 1-2 weeks before a contract Is ready at this point, We won't need to
introduce the motion, but | will try to keep on GSD and City Attomey. Somy for this absurdly slow process.

Gary
[Quoted fext hidden)
Kerry Morrison <Kerry@hollywoodbid.org> Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 11:38 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@lacity. org>
Cce: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid,org>, Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid. org>

Woo hoo! Margaritas and guacamole at Loteria when we get the keys!! 11 H T

Kerry

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary.benjamin@lacity.org)
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Kerry Morrison

€c: Joseph Mariani; Sarah Besley

[Quoted text hidden)

[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Marlani <joe@hollywoodbid,org> Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 11.30 AM

To: Gary Berjamin <gary.benjamin@laclty.org>

f‘m?ps:ﬂ"rnail.googia.comfm.aih"u){}af‘?ul=2&ik=ebaOS?Oc(iS&\rie\r.rwpf&q==ci'us;rokee%{:ZOiease&qs=true&searc:rwqueaqr&!h= 1483ebdod51a7be08siml= 1453ebdedsd,..  11M2
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Gary,

No apology needed. Your diligence and help is so immensely appreciatedi Thank you again, and I'm sorry
for our persistence, its just with the construction on our current space looming, we reatly want to make sure
our team has a space before they are kicked off the parking lot.

Thanks again!

loe

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary benjamin@lacity. org)
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:38 AM '

Te: Kerry Morrison

Cc: Joseph Mariani; Sarah Besley

[Guoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden)

hﬁps;ﬁmail.gaog!e.mfmail!mnf?xﬁmz&jkmbawmc&s&vlew:mwmdfee%zoiease&w:tma&searcmqu&ﬁp 1453ebiedb1aThedlsimi= 1453ebdedB1... 1212
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Cherokee Gara
1 message

Joseph Mavianj <joe@hollywoodbid,org>
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Hi Gary,

I'm sory to bother you
ur potential lease of the

Joe

Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
1680 Vine 8t., Suite 414
Hollywood, CA. 90028

Phone: (323) 463-6767
Fax:  (323) 4634229
Direct: (323) 463-4728

www navigatehollywood. com

Mips:ifnail google.com/maliworu= 28] k=eba0670cﬁa&vlew=pa&qu therokes

nd with GSD, but that the co
M our end, Thank you once again for your hefp and foliowi

City of Los Angeles Mall - Cherokes Garage Redafl Space Lease

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lachty.org>

ge Retail Space Lease

Thu, May 29, 2014 at 1:43 P

again, but | just wanted to check in with you and see if you
Cherokee Garage's retail space? Last ! heard, | think you
uncil may need to make a motion? Please let me know
ng up on this issue,

%Mease&qsw'ue&searmnqmry&ﬁw 146498802600 15b8simi= 1464808he2elc.

"



5 City of Los Angeles Mall - Motion supporting luase at Cherokes structure went in July 2

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity.org>

Motion supporting lease at Cherokee structure went in July 2
6 messages

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Jul 9, 2014 al 10:47 AM
To: Kemry Momison <kenry@hollywoodbid.org>, "Joseph Mariani Jr." <Joe@hollywoodbid.org>, Sarah MacPherson
Besley <sarah@hollywoodbid.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.umsey@lacity.org>

http.//cityclenc lacity orgflacity clerkconnectfindex cim?fa=ccfi viewrscardofnumber= 14-0037

Andrew Valas at GSD should be handling processing. Please feel free to check in with him to see about issuing
the lease.

Gary

Gary Bonjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-8353
gary.benjamin@iacity.org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Joseph Marlan! <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Wed, Jul 8, 2014 at 11:04 AM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Thanks Gary. Just to clarify the motion passed July 2nd correct? | will follow up with Gsd. Would you mine
please forwarding me Andrew's contact info. Thank you so much for all your help.

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Jul 8, 2014 at 11;16 AM
To: Joseph Matiani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>

| just spoke with Marle and unfortunately GSD won't be able to take action on the lease until it is approved by
Clty Council vote. The motion was submitted on July 2, but it was referred to ITGS Committee. it will have to be
approved in commiltee or waived and then taken up by Council. | will ask to have it scheduled or walved ASAP,
but Council is on recess uniil July 28,

VALAS, ANDREW

Work Phone (213) 922-8554
Class REAL ESTATE OFEICER Il (1960-2)
Dept (Fund/biv) Generat Services, Dept of (3331/302)
Location 111 E 18T ST 2ND FLOOR, LOS

ANGELES, CA, 90012

hitps:imall google.com/mail i Pui= 28ik= 8ba05T0cEB Vi ew= pida= cheiokeeh20easelas=trusBsearchequeryBihe 1471c3c576234/B08sIim]= 147 1c30578a301... 142



72015 City of Los Angeles Mall - Mallon supporting lease at Cherokee structire went in July 2

Mall Stop/Station 766 Fame
E-ffall Address ARDREW VA LASELACITY. ORG

[Quoted text hidden}

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Wed, Jul 8, 2014 at 11:17 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Thanks Gary, we will pray and hope for the best. I'll pass this info on to the others. Hope you have a good rest

of the day.
Joseph Mariani

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gaw.benj?amin@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 11:17 AM

To: loseph Mariani
Subject: Re: Motion supporting lease at Cherokee structure went in July 2

[Quoted text hidden)

Kerry Morrison <Keny@hollywoadbid.org> Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 5:50 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lachty. org>

g so diligent about this. May seem like small potatoes to the city real estate

Gary, thank you so much for bein
folks, but it's a big deal to us!!

Kerry

From: Gary Benjamin [mallto:gary.E)en;amiﬂ@facity.org]

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 10:47 AM

To: Kerry Morrison; Joseph Mariani; Sarah Besley; Marie Rumsey
Subject: Motion supporting lease at Cherokee structure went in July 2

[Quoled text hidden)

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org> Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 4:20 PM

To: Keny Mormison <Kerry@hollywoodbid,org>

You're welcome - sorry it takes so long.
[Quoted text hidden}

hﬁps:flmail.gnogle_wnmlaillww::zadkhebaos‘mcea&vim:m&wmamee%wease&quUE&Sewdwquery&w147103057823df983£lmi=i4710305?8&3df... 22
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Gary Benjamin <garny.benjamin@lacity.org>

Council item
9 messages

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Tue, Aug 26, 2014 at 4:36 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gaiy.benjamin@lacity. org>

Hi Gary,

I'm sony o bother you again. 1 just was wondering if you had heard anything for when the Cherokee Lease
Space will be on the Councit Agenda, | checked tomorrow's agenda and it looks like it's not scheduled. Thank

you again for your help.

Joseph Mariani

Hollyweod Properly Owners Alliance
1680 Vine St., Suite 414
Hollywood, CA. 60028

Phone: (323) 463-6767
Fax:  (323) 463-4229
Direct: (323) 4834728

wivw . ontyinhollywood.org

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 11:31 AM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid,org>, David GH‘OH <david.glron@lacity.org>

Sonry, Joe. I'm not sure why it was nof scheduled for this waek. We'll make sure it gets agendized as soon as
possible.

David,

Could you please make sure CF 14-0937 is scheduled for Council as soon as possible? It was approved at ITGS
on August 12. This is in regards to the Hollywood Property Owners Alliance lease for office space in the DOT
Cherokee structure,

http:Hcityclerk lacity. orglacity clerkconnect/indax cfm?fa=cofi. viewrecord& emumber= 140937
Thank youl

Gary
[Quoted text hidden)

hiips./imail.google.com/mailiuihui= 26k eba0570088Bv sw=ptBo= cherokes% 2 0leaselas+ russearch=quaryBithx= 14814adcbd1 1 eBai8sIimi= 14814adc8411e...  1/3



2018 Cliy of Los Angeles Mali - Council ftem

Gary Benfamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Councii District 13
Office: (213) 473-7860

Celi: (213) 265.-6353

gary benjamin@iacity . org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!
Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid. org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 12:17 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org>

Thank you Gary! How’s the week going?

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary.,benjamin@iacii’y.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 11:32 AM

To: Joseph Mariani; David Giron

Subject: Re: Council Item

[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@Iacity.org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 12:26 PM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>

The week is going well. Sorry again about the item. it should have been scheduled right away - David, our
Legislative Director, is following up now. It looks like it was waiting on a signature, but should be moving along.

How is your week?
[Quoted text hidden)

Joseph Marian! <joe@hollywoodbid.ong> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 1:36 PM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Sounds good. Thanks for the help Gary, just let us know and we can try and be at Council if need be.

Thark God week is good, enjoying a little bit of guiet in the office here. Hope you guys are getting some rest
with the holiday coming up. If you heed anything from our end let us know. Thanks again!

Joseph Mariani

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary benjamin@iacity org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 12:27 Pi

Hips fimaH google.com/mail /0= 28ik=eba0BThoEBEviews: pée=cherokee% 20leaseboselrueisearch=query 8ine: 14814adc641 1e8df8siml=1484adcB411e... 23
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Te: Joseph Marlani
Subjeci: Re: Council Item

[Quoted text hidden]

David Giron <david.giron@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 1:33 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@Iacity,org>
Cc: Star Parsamyan <star.parsamyan@lacity.org>

Scheduled for Friday as a special agenda item.

Sent frotn my IPhone
{Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 1;42 PM
To: David Giron <david.giron@lacity. org>
Cc: Star Parsamyan <star.parsamyan@iacity .ong>

Thanks, Davidl Quick actionl

[Quoted text hidden]
Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 1:43 PM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>

We never restl David got it scheduled for Council this Friday as a Special Agenda Item,

[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Martani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Wed, Aug 27, 2014 at 2:21 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity,org>

Ha, | figured. | guess it was wishful thinking. That's great news on the item. | will let the others know. Please
thank David as well. Hope you have a great day Gary.

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary. benjamin@iacity.org)
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 1:43 PM

[Quoted text hidden)]

[Quoted text hidden]

hitps:limall.google.com/mall/uwirtui= 2&il=ebadE 700688 view=pt8a= cherokes%2lleaselns=trusdsearchequarydihe 1481400841 168di@siml= 148 14adcheite...
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20T City of Los Angeles Mall - Request to review ITGS lease motion for Chercles Parking Structwre office space

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Request to review ITGS lease motion for Cherokee Parking Structure office

space

6 messages
Fri, Jun 13, 2014 at 3:10 PM

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
To: Mandana Khatibshahidi <MANDANA.KHATIBSHAHIDI@Iacity.org>

Mandana,

Marie Rumsey of our office asked me to send a motion for your review asking General Services fo issue a lease
to the Hoilywood Property Owners Alliance. Andrew Valas of General Services was concemed about the lease
because it hadn't gone through the RFP process, but DOT says it is common, Could you please let me know

your thoughts ?

Best Regards,

Gary

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473.7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353
gary benjamin@lacity. org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

@) Lot 670_MOTION_Draft_Sulte C_Chetokee_061114,docx
13K

Mandana Khatibshahidi <mandana.khatibshahidi@lacity.org> Tue, Jun 17, 2014 at 6:01 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org>

Hi Gary

1 was out of the office yesterday, so let me check into this and get back to you,

Thanis.

Fandana Khatibshahidgi

Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst
Gity of Log Anaeles | P: 3154756747
[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benfamin@lacity. org> Wed, Jun 18, 2014 at 9:09 AM

To: Mandana Khatibshahidi <mandana.khatibshahidi@iacity.org>

Thank you, Mandana.

Gary
[GQuoted text hidden)

https:l/malI.google.mmfmailfulﬂf?lﬂn2&kwba0870c83&vim=p28q=charokee%2ﬂiease&qs=true&seardt:qua—y&tlmwgﬂaﬁdazcmaa&slmm1489?’48649200... 12
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Mandana Khatibshahidi <mandana.khatibshahidi@lacity.org> Fh, Jun 27, 2014 at 12:49 P
To; Gary Benjamin <gary. benjamin@lacity. org>

Gary
I left you a voicemail yesterday. Monday Is my last day in the office for two weeks, Please call me today or

Monday so we can discuss,

thx

Mandana Khatibshahidi
Office of the Chief Legislative Analyst
City of Los Anoeles | P 2954735742

[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Fri, Jun 27, 2014 at 5:39 PM
To: Mandana Khatibshahldi <mandana.khatibshahidi@lacity.org>

Okay - sorry about that Mandana. | will call you on Monday.

Gary
[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.ong> Tue, Jul 1, 2014 at 8:50 PM
To: Mandana Khatibshahidi <mandana.khatibshahidi@lacity.org>

Thank you again for your helpl

Gary
[GQuoted text hidden]

Wips:imall googie.com/mail/iu0! Pul=28ike=eba0B70ct8Eview= pi&g= cher cheath2lieaselnss trusfsearchs quary Bih= 14687486402c0d8a85ImI= 146874506402¢0... 212



MOTION

The City of Los Angeles owns a public parking structure located at 1710 N. Cherokee
Avenue in Council District 13. The parking siructure is operated by the Depariment of
Transportation and contains a vacant ground-level retail space.

The City has received an offer for the lease of the vacant space. The vacant space, which
is 845 square feet, would be occupied by the Hollywood Property Owners Alliance for an initjal
term of three (3) years (with two (2) I-year extension options} and gencrate approximately
$15,000 per vear during the first year of tenancy, and include annual rent escalations.

The tenant would be responsible for costs associated with matntenance, janitorial
services, utilities and tenant improvements.

I'THEREFORE MOVE that City Council instruct the Department of General Services
(GSD), in consultation with the Department of Transportation (DOT), to negotiate and execute
the lease for the City-owned retai] space, subject to City Attorney review and approval as to form
and legality for 1710 N. Cherokee Avenue, Suite C, Los Angeles, CA 90028 with the Hollywood

Property Owners Alliance.

[ FURTHER MOVE that GSD, DOT and City Attorney prepare/process any necessary
documents to effectuate the intent of this Motion.

PRESENTED BY:

MITCH O’FARRELL
Councilmember, 13" District

SECONDED BY:




W26 Ciy of Los Angeles Mall - CD 3 request for Hollywood/Cherokee lease - CF 14-0837

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

CD 13 request for Hollywood/Cherokee fease - CF 14-0837

7 messages

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Sep 10, 2014 at 2:47 PM
To: David Roberts <david.l.roberts@lacity.org>, Andrew Valas <andrew.valas@laciiy.org>

Cc: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity. org>
David and Andrew,

On August 29, Councit approved our motion (CF 14-0837) asking GSD fo execute a lease with the Hollywood
Property Owners Alliance for a retail space in the Hollywood/Cherokee parking structure, Marie Rumsey of our
office suggested | get in contact with you to request that the lease be released as soon as possible. Please let
me know if you have any questions or if there is someone else | should contact regarding drafting and release of

this lease.
Best Regards,
Gary Benjamin

Gary Benjamin

Ptanning Deputy

LA City Councli DHstrict 13
Orfice: (213) 473-7568

Cell: (213} 265-6353
gary.benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTubel

David Roberts <david.l.roberis @lacity.org> Wed, Sep 10, 2014 at 2:5¢ PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary. benjamin@lacity.org>
Cc: Andrew Valas <andrew.valas@iacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>

HI Gary,
Andrew is out of the office this week.

Please contact his supervisor, John Sheppard,who can be reached at (213) 922-8521 and he shouid be available
o assist you in the completion of your request.
fQuoted taxt hidden)

Dave Roberts, Assistant Director
City of Los Angeles

General Services Department
Real Estate Services Division

111 E. ¥t Street, City Hall South
L.os Angeles, CA 90012

Phone (213) 922-8546

Cell  (213) 216-9256
Fax  (213) 922-8511

thsu‘fmall.google.comtrnail!ut(}!‘?lﬁ=284k=ebaDSTOoSB&vimArﬂpwmdwercﬁ(ae%zt)ieasa&qsﬂrue&searcmmy&ﬂw148618982%55608&5?ml=1486189&2&565... 13
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Gary Benjamin <gaw.benjamin@lacity.org> Wed, Sep 10, 2014 at 4:01 Phi
To: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org>
Ce: Marie Rumsey <marie.mmsey@lacity.org>

Rene,

1 spoke with John Sheppard from GSD and he indicated there is a problem with the existing approved motion for
the Cherokee lease. Is It true that we need to pass a new motion? If so, do you have the City Attomey-approved

language for the new motion?

Gary
[Guoted text hidden)

Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity, org> Thu, Sep 11, 2014 at 8;58 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity .org>
Cc: Marie Rumsey <ma|ie,rumsey@lacity.org>

Gary,

I'm not really sure. | thought the iast paragraph of the motion should take care of "whatever” that needs to be
done. Per my voice mail message, | reached out to John Sheppard.

Thanks,

Rene M Sagles, Manager
Parking Facilities Division

L.A. Department of Transportation
T: (213) 972-8464

C: (213) 248-3772

F. (213) 9724914
rene.sagles@lacity . org

{Quioted text hidden;j

Gary Benjamln <gary benfamin@lacity.org> Thu, Sep 11, 2014 at 5:15 PM
To: Rene Sagles <rene.sagies@lacity.org>, Belkis Del Valje <belkis.delval!e@lacl!y.org>, John Sheppard
<john.sheppard@lacity.org>

Ce: Marle Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>

John and Rene,

We're trying to sort this leage issue out. If the motion we already approved absolutely won't work, we can do
another motion, but the Hollywood Property Ovwners Alliance have already been given a 30-day notice that they
must vacate their cument office due to planned building renovations. They had assumed the lease would be
ready, as | believe they have aiready been working with the City for over a year on this rental space. We would
really like to make the existing motion work. Do you have any suggestions as to how we could move forward fo

get the lease out ASAP?

Gary
[Quoted text hidden]

Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity .org> Thti, Sep 11, 2014 at 9:50 P

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lac!ty.org>
Ce: Marie Rumsey <marie.mmsey@lacltyvorg>, John Shepparg <john.sheppard@lacity.org>, Belkis Del Valle

<belkis.delvalle@lacity.org>



TR0E Cily of Los Angeles Matl - CD 13 request for Hollywood/Cherokes leese - CF 14-0537

We are good with the motion but this is GSD'S cal since they're the one who needs to work with the Office of
the City Attorey to draft the lease agreement.

Thanks,

Rene M Sagles

Parking Facilities Division, LADOT
(213) 248-3772

{Quoted tex! hiddenj

Gary Benjamis <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Fr, Sep 12, 2014 at 8:57 AM
Cc: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>

Should we try to call John Sheppard together to press on this issue or just draft up a new motion with the
required findings?

[Quoted text hidden)

hitps:#imall google comimailiuy hui= 28ik= ebalST0cER8viow= pidg=cherokee%2lleasedas=truelsesrch=querybth~ 1486 1830280850058 siml= 14B5188828085... 73
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Gary Benjamin <gary.bonjamin@lacliy,crg>

GREUS

Language for Hollywood/Cherokee lease motion
2 messages

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Tue, Sep 16, 2014 at 4:48 PM

To: John Sheppard <john.sheppard@lacity.org>
Cc: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles @lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>, Daniel Halden

<Danier.Haiden@lacity.nrg>, Belkls Del Valle <beikis.delvalie@lacity.org:»

John,

I spoke with Rene and he confirmed that he thought the tanguage from our motion should have been sufficient to
get progress on the lease for the Hollywood Property Owners Alliance to move into the Hollywood/Cherokee
retail space, but that you had to make the final call on the language. Can you fet us know what vou need to see

In the motion to issue the lease?

Gary

Gary BenjamIn

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7560

Cell: (213) 2656353
gary,benjamin@tacity.mg

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTubel
Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org> Thu, Sep 18, 2014 af 2:18 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Cc: Daniel Haiden <DanieI.Halden@lacliy.org>', Marie Rumsey <mafie.rumsey@lacity.org>, Belkis De! Valle
<belkis.delvalle@lacity. org>

Gary,

Per our telephone conversation, please see attachment for your perusal, Hope this will suffice.

Thanks,

Rene M Sagies, Manager
Parking Facllities Division

L.A. Department of Transportation
T: (213) §72-8464

C: (213) 248-3772

F: (213) 9724911

rere. s agles @lacity.org

[Quoted text hidden)

{@ Lot 676_MOTION_final draft_Suite C.docx
~ 1EK

mtpswmall.google.comfmaJlM(}!?W28Jk=eba{)8?0z::68&vie\nmpt&qxcharoh@e%mease&qsatrmaarch:quarym14880de?e14d8%0&sim!w14850@7(&14:!8... |
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity.org>

Updated Cherokee garage lease motion
1 message

Gary Benjemin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org> Thu, Sep 18, 2014 at 4:36 PM

To: John Sheppard <john.sheppard@lacity.ong>
Cc: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org>

John,

Is this the kind of language you are looking for, foliowing up on the issue with our CF 14-037 motion?

Gary

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

L.A City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7568

Cell: (213) 2656353

gary benjamin@iacity .ong

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitier and YouTubel

@) Lot 670_MOTION_final draft_Suite C.docx
13K

hitps:#mall.googie.com/mall/wDiu=28k=eba05700888view=piSq= charnhes%20 saselus=trusbsearche querylth= 1488h 188 1edc 1 absini= 148801188 edeia 11
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@Ilacity.org>

Fwd: Lease Proposal - 1718 N. Cherokee Ave Suite "C"

4 messages

Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org> Thu, Oct 2, 2014 at 9:56 AM
To: "Melody J. MeCotmick” <melody.mccormick@lacity.org>
Ce: Matie Rumsey <mare.rumsey@laclty.org>, Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>, John Sheppard

<john.sheppard@lacity .org>

I believe the infonmation cdntained in all the attachments will help. Ail these information were provided as
required of LADOT to submit in order for GSD/AMD to request City Attomey to draft a lease agreement was
submitted to Jack way back in March.

Thank you for your assistance. Please Jet me know if you need further,

Rene M Sagles, Manager
Parking Facilities Division

L.A. Department of Transportation
T: (213) 972-8464

C: (213) 248-3772

F: (213) 9724911

fene. sagles@lacity org

Forwarded message
From: Belkls Del Valle <belkis. delvalle@lacity .org>

Date: Thu, Mar 8, 2014 at 3:31 PM

Subject: Lease Proposal - 1718 N. Cherokee Ave Suite "C"

To: Jack Scott <jack.scoti@lacity. org>
Ce: "Melody J. McComick" <meiody.meconmick @lacity.org>, Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@iacity .org>

Hello Jack,

Attached please find a Letter of Intent to lease Retail Space "C" at the Clty's Cherokee Parking Garage located
in CD 13 at 1710 N. Cherokee Ave, Hollywood. On December 2012, the long-time tenant, Hollywood
Beautification Team vacated the premises and LADOT's Property Manager, Charles Dunn Real Estate Services
has been approached by a prospective tenant, Hollywood Property Owners Alliance.

Attached please find the executed Letter of Intent and respective financlals from the prospective tenant, as well
as the completed City as Landlord information sheet.

Please let me know soonest how | can assist in expediting the execution of this lease.

Bellis Del Valle

Senior Management Analyst
LADOT, Parking Facilities Division
213.972,4838

7 attachments

&y 1383 004, paf
“3 102K

hitps:fimall.google com/malliu/orau=28ik= eba0670c688view= p8g=cherokeat2ieasefqs=truelsearch=queryBtiw 148d1chE67a15M68siml= 148d1cbo878152,.. 113
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i 20140306143038818. pdf
1007K

i 20140306143121214.pdf
“I 486K ‘

2014030614 3256975.pdf
3463K

) ggmoaom.mssm (1).pdf

wry 20140306143414260.pof
I 2436K

i G3D Properiy Mgmt_Clty as Landlord Form_CHEROKEE-C.doc
51K

Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@iacity .org> Thu, Oct 2, 2014 at 9:59 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Piease print all of these so we can review together.
[Quoted text hidden]

Marie Rumsey, Planning Director
Councilmember O'Farrel, District 13
213.473.2334

marnie. rumsey@lacity. org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Melody J, McCommick <melody.mecomick@lacity.org> Thu, Oct 2, 2014 at 10:01 AM

To: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org>
Co: Marie Rumsey <marie.umsey@lacity.org>, Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>, John Sheppard

<john.sheppard@lacity.org>

Hi Rene,
Thanks - Jack retired then, The lease terms included in Charles Dunn document are exactly what's needed.

This Info doesn't address community benefit analysis info so we are contacting the non profit directly and get
that done today.
Thanks!

On Thu, Oct 2, 2014 at 9:56 AM, Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org> virole:
[Quoled text hidden]

Melody McCormici

Director of Facilities

General Services Depariment
111 East First Street #501
(213) 878-8770

(213) 2166706 cell

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Thu, Oct 2, 2014 at 4:37 PM

To: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@iacity, org>
Riips-fimall gosgle.com/mailiyl/7ube 281k eba057De688vIews=plllr= cher then% 20l easebas=irustsearchs quary Bih= 1484 1cb5B7R51268sim]= 146d 1cbS67BIST2... 213
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Okay - 1 put them on your desk.

Gary

[Quoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin

Planning & Transportation Deputy
LA Clty Council District 13

Office: (213) 473.7569

Cefl: (213} 265-6353

gary henjamin@iacity org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

hétps iimail google.comimalbuOF = 2&ik=eba0670068&vimm=m8q=dwd(ee%20{ease&qsairue&searchnquery&ﬂr— 148d10b567051268s M= 148d1ch5a878BR. . 312
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacliy.org>

Drafting lease for HPOAI/Cherokee

7 messages

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Thu, Cct 16, 2014 at 1:20 AM
To: Caroline Sim <caroline.sim@lacity.org>, Timothy Mcwilliams <tim.mewilliams @lacity.org>

Cc: Marle Rumsey <marie.rumsey@iacity.org>
Hello Carcline and Tim,

The motion for the HPOA iease in the Cherckee structure was approved at Council on Tuesday, but | had heard
there was already some progress on the draft of the actual lease. Caroline - | heard that you might be working on

the lease? Is that true?

Our goal is to get the lease to the HPOA as quickly as possible so they get into the space. Thank you again for
your help with expediting the sole source motion. We really appreciated the effort. Any update you could provide
on the status of the lease and who will be working on the draft would be further appreciated. Thanks again.

Best Regards,

Gary

Gary Benjamin

Planning & Transportation Deputy
LA Clty Council District 13

Office: {213) 473-7559

Cell: (213) 2656353

gary benjamin@lacity . org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTubs)

Carollne Sim <caroline.sim@lacity.org> Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 7:58 AM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Ce: Timothy Mewilliams <tim.mowilliams @lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>

Moming, Gary!ll Nope, that's not true - I'm not working on the lease, Usually, that's done by a City Attomey &
GSD staff. But, I'd be happy to help if GSD is busy. I'm pretty familiar with leases. Just lef me know if you'd like

ine to help.

Best,
cs
[Quoted text hidden)

Caroline Sim

Office of the City Administrative Officer
(d) 213.473.7598 | (f) 213.473.7515
200 N. Main St. Suite 1500 | LA 90012

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org> Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 10:15 AM
To: Caroline Sim <caroline.sim@lacity .org>
Ce: Timothy Mowilliams <tim.mewiliiams @lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <mane.rumsey@iacity.org>

hitpa:fmail google com/mailhg0riu=281k= eba0B70cBERview=plég=cherokes% 20ieaselas=trustsearche querybihe 14918008507 1e18asimi= 1481 80085071e... 113
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Thanks Caroline. | didnY think CAQ would be working on the lease, but someone told me that somewhere in my
communications. Thanks, again!

Gary
[Quoted text hidden)

Timothy Mewilliams <tim.mcmﬁl!iams@!acily.org> Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 12:50 P

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity. org>
Cc: Caroline Sim <caroline.sim@Iacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@iacity.org>, John Sheppard
<john.sheppard@laclty.org>, "Melody J. McCommick” <melody.mccomick@lacity.org>

Hi Gary:

The process is that my office starts work drafting a lease after counse! approval, and after the request to draft is
sent to us by GSD. I'm copying GSD here, Once I have the GSD request 1 assign.

Thx,
Tim
[Quoted text hidden]

Timothy McWilliams

Managing Assistant City Attomey
Los Angeles City Altomey's Office
200 N. Main St., 7th Floor

Los Angeles, Califomia 90012
(213) $78-8200

fax: (213) 798-8090

*************#**&Confidentiality Notice O s o 9 o o ok o o ook o o e o o o o ok o

This electronic message transmission contains information
from the Office of the Los Angeles City Attorney, which may be confidential or protected by the
attorney-client privilege and/or the work product doctrine, If you are not the intended recipient,

be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the content of this information is prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message and

any attachments without reading or saving in any manner,
*m****m******&#*******mm********#*&****mm***m***w********#**#m***#m*

Melody .J. McCormick <r‘nelody.mcconnlck@laclty.org> Thu, Oct 16, 2014 at 12:51 PM
To: Timothy Mewilliams <tim.mewilliams @lacity.org>
Cc. Gary Benjamin <gary .benjamin@lacity.org>, Caroline Sim <caroline.sim@lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey

<mane.mmsey@lacity.org>, John Sheppard <john.sheppard@iaclty.org>

GSD will be working on this lease. I've asked John Sheppard to review it's status on our assignrmert list,

Tharks,
[Queted text hidden]

Melody McComick

Director of Facilities

General Services Depariment
111 East First Street #501
(213) 8768770

(213) 216-8706 cell

Timethy Mewilliams <tim.mcwilliams@lacity.org> Thu, Qct 16, 2014 at 2:33 P

To: "Melody J. McCormick” <mefody.mcconnick@!acity.urg>
mps:ﬂmail.google.ccmfmaflmfw?d=2&!k=eba06mc66&view=m&m=dwmae%%aase&qs=trua&sewd#qua'ymh:14918%85071e19&&siml=149180b&5071e... 23
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Cc: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@}acity.org>, Caroline Sim <caroline.sim@lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey
<marie.rumsey@lacity.org>, John Sheppard <john.sheppard@iacity.org>

Thanks Melody. | know we have a lot going on right now with GSD but will work with you fo add this one fo the
mix,

~Tim

[Quoted lext hidden)
Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@lacity.org> Fr, Oct 17, 2014 at 1:59 PM
To: Timeothy Mcwilliams <tim.mewilliams @lacity .org>
Ce: "Melody J. McComick” <melody.mecomick@lacity.org>, Caroline Sirm <caroling.sim@lacity .org>, Marie
Rumsey <marie.rumsey@iacity.org>, John Sheppard <john.sheppard@iacity.org> :

Thank you, Tim, John and Melody. Let me know if there is anything we can do to help coordinate and expedite
the process.

Best Regards,

Cary
[Quoted text hidden]

hittps Himail google.comymaifutlrui=28i ke eba057(cb88views piag=cherokee%20leaselas=yusdsearch=querybih= 14048008507 1e10ebsimi=140180b850T fe.. 33
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

HFOA Cherokee Garage
17 messages

Johis Sheppard <john.sheppard@lacity.org> Fri, Oct 17, 2014 at 2:46 P\

To: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey @lacity.org>
Ce: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>, Jeanne Min <jeanne.min@iacity. org>

Hi Mare,

As you know, council approved 10/15. Staff will process the next 2-3 days before issuing te legal,

The HPOA will have 1o register as a contractor/compliance with the City on our BAVN network. fabavn. org and
Trackdl.a for insurance identification.

John Sheppard
(213) 922-8521

Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity. org> Fri, Oct 17, 2014 at 4:41 PM
To: "Joseph Mariani Jr." <Joe@hollywoodbid. org>
Cc: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Joe, Please see below. Can you stant this registration process? Maybe you are already registered?

thank you, Marie
[Quoted text hidden]

Marie Rumsey, Planning Director
Councilmember O'Farell, District 13
213.473.2334

marie. rums ey @lacity org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitier and YouTubet

Joseph Matianl <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 12:46 PM

To: Marfe Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity. org>
Cc: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Hi Marie and Gary,

I befieve you guys are on a walk through with Sarah today, and | had mentioned it to her...so sorty {o repeat

the gquestion.

hitps Aimail. googie.com/mai llwaf?tﬁ=2&ik=eba4)670c>68&viw=pwqxchmokee%?ﬁease&qsauue&aeardwquwy&ﬁw 148201382eb3583188imI=148201386eh35.., 16
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As you are aware the site below is still down. We received a fax today from Joi Oubre at GSD Asset
Management. There are a number of forms, but according to Ms. Qubre they are different from those on the
websites. She didn’t know who | could contact to let them know the site was down. Would you guys have a
contact 1 could call? Thank you both again for all of your help.

Joseph Mariani

From: Marie Rumsey [mailto:mnarie.rumsey@lacity org)
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2014 4:42 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

Cc: Gary Benjamin

Subject: Fwd: HPOA Cherokee Garage

[Quoted text hidden]

Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org> Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 2:56 PM

To: Joseph Mariani <jece@hoflywoodbid,.org>
Cc: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Hi Joe, So, the site is working but it seems to only work if you search it on google first. Try typing in Los
Angeles Business Assistance Virtual Network then click on hitp:/iwww.labavn.org/

Let us know if this works.

thank you, Marie
[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Tue, Oct 21, 2014 at 4:05 PM

To: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>
Ce: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

That worked! Thank you both again. I'm hoping to have both the site information and the GSD Asset
Management forms completed by tomorrow afternoon. Keep you posted.

From: Marie Rumsey [mailtormarie rumsev@ilacily orgl
Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2014 2:57 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

Ce: Gary Benjamin

Subject: Re: HPOA Cherokee Garage

[Quoted text hidden)

Gary Bonjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity .org> Mon, Nov 3, 2014 at 4:53 P

hitps:imall.gnogle.comimalliuf0rui=28lk=ehaDa70:6BRviews piSay cher oker% 20leas sgs=ruebscarchuarythe 14920138s803583 18siml=14620138cab35...
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To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>
Cc: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity, org>

Hedlio Joe,

It was good to see you foday. Have you heard any update on the HPOA lease? | wanted {o circle back with folks
but wanted to see if you knew the Tatest staius.

Gary
[Quoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin

Planning & Transportation Deputy
LA City Councii District 13

Office: (213) 473-756%

Cell: (213) 2656353

gary benjamin@tacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!
Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Mon, Nov 3, 2014 at 5:46 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Cc: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>

Hi Gary,

Great seeing you and Marle today as well. | was just telling Marie before you walked in that | sent over ali
the necessary documents to GSD Asset Management division the week before last. We also registered on
the city’s website. i've reached out to GSD but have not yet received a reply. Any information you can

provide is always appreciated.
loseph Mariani

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary benjamin@lacity. org]
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 4:54 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

Ce: Marie Rumsey

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted fext hidden)]

Gary Benjamin <gary, benjamin@lacity.ong> Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 12:00 PM

To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>
Cc. Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@!lacity.org>

Thanks, Joe. Il check in with GSD and see where they're at.
ims:f/mail.google.comfmajl/wmlfsz&kaebaomcseavim=m&q=mokee°,62ase&qs=lm&seamh=queryam 149201382eb358318simi=14820138e8h35... 3B
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Gary
{Quoted text hidden]

Guary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity, org> Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 12:02 PM

To: John Sheppard <john.sheppard@acity . org>
Cc: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>
Hello John,

i understand that the HPOA have sent over all the necessary documents 1o GSD Asset Management and also
registered on the City's website. Has this been issued to legal?

Gary

[Quoled text hidden]

Gary Henjamin

Planning & Transportation Deputy
LA City Council District 13

Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Joseph Marlani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Wed, Nov &, 2014 at 3:25 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Perfect] Thanks Gary

From: Gary Benjamin {mallto:gary beriamin@iacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 12:00 PM

[Quoated text hidden)

[Quoted text hidden]

John Sheppard <john.sheppard@iacity.org> Wed, Nov §, 2014 at 3:35 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Yes. | believe it was received by City Attomey 10/30.
{Qluoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org> Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 3:44 PiM

To: John Sheppard <john.sheppard@iacity.org>
Thank you, John, Do you know who will be working on the lease?
[Quoted text hidden}

John Sheppard <john.sheppard@lacity.org> Wed, Nov &, 2014 at 4:06 PM

htips.imail googte. comimalliuy = 261=ebaldB700688view=pila=cher okee % 20 easelas =iruelsearche querySitv: 140201 382ebA58318siml= 14020 138ab35... 45
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To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity. org>

Not yet. I'm expecting it to be assigned by weeks end.
{Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity.org> Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 4:26 PM

Te: John Sheppard <john.sheppard@lacity.org>
Okay, thank you. Please let me know if you hear of an assigniment.

Gary
[Quoted tex! hidden)

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity,org> Wed, Nov 5, 2014 at 4:27 PM

To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>
Hello Joe,

I heard from John Sheppard that GSD passed along the information to legal for them to draw up the lease on
10/30, but that it had not been assigned to a particular City Atty. staffer yef. He said it should be assigned by

the end of the week.

Gary
[Quoted text hidden]

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Wed, Nov §, 2014 al 4:45 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Thanks Gary, this is great news! | had heard back from the woman at GSD Asset Management Division that
they are trying to have the lease finalized “in the next few days.” We are praying that's the case as it would
be awesome to have it done. Thank you once again for all your help and follow through. Hope you have a

great trip! Looking forward to chatting when you return.

loseph Mariani

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary benjamin@iacity org]
Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2014 4:28 PM
To: Joseph Mariani

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden)

Gary Benjamin <gaiy. benfamin@lacity.org> Thu, Nov 8, 2014 at 8:56 AM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoocdbid.org>
Thank you, Joel Il see you in Decemberl Feel free to contact Marie if you have any questions in the meantime.

Gary
[Quoted text hidden]

hﬂpa'Jfrnaﬂ.google.cmlmail/dﬂl?xﬁa%k%baﬂﬁ?ﬂcﬁs&viewwpﬁ&q:cherokee%zﬁieasa&qs#ruwswch:query&m1492013883!)35831&5imi=149201386&b35... 56
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacliy.org>

CD 13 request to have item scheduled for ITGS - CF 14-0937

Gary Ben]amln <gary.benjamin@iacity.org> Thu, Jul 10, 2014 &t 3:32 PM
To: Joseph Manani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>

Great, thanks Joe. Il check in with you prior to the Committee meeting. CM OFarrel] is on the commitiee, as
well,

Best Regards,

Gary

On Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 9:41 AM, Jeseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> wrote:

Thanks Gary. I'll see if one of us can be there In case there are any questions. Have a good day.

Joseph Mariani

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary. benjamin@lacity.org]
- Sent: Wednesday, july 09, 2014 11:33 AM
To: Joseph Mariani
Subject: Fwd: CD 13 request to have item scheduled for ITGS - CF 14-0937

Joe,

The item will be at ITGS Commitiee on August 12, Hopefully it can be resolved within August.

Gary

e FFOIWENdRM MESSAGE e

From: Stephanie Magnien Rockwell <stephanie magnien@tacity . org>

Date: Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 11:22 AM

Subject: Re: CD 13 request to have item scheduled for ITGS - CF 14-0037

To: Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@lacity org>

Ce: John Popoch <john.popoch@iacity .org>, David Giron <david.giron@lacity org>, Marie Rumsey
<matic.rumsey@iacity.ong>

Hi Gaty,

Net a problem, Our next meeting is Aug 12th.

htips Jmat.goople.com/mal AV ul= 26ik=ebaQB70c888view= pido=marieni8gs=trusBsearche=quer yams g 1472267010202 78cBds oi= 18sImlw 1472267019202, .
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Stephanie

On Wed, Jul 9, 2014 at 11:20 AM, Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@iacity .org> wrote:

Stephanie and John,

We would like to request that CF 14-0937 be scheduled for ITGS or waived out of committee as soon as
possible. We are asking GSD to Issue a lease 1o the Hollywood HPOA/BID for a retail space in parking

strusture in Hollywood.

hitp:feitycierk lacity orgftacity clerkconnect/index_cima=cchi vievrecord&ef number= 14-0037

Please et me know when it could be scheduled/walved and if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Gary

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA CHy Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@@lacity. g

Find the Counciimember on Facebook, Twitter snd YouTube!

Stephanie Magnien Rockwell, Policy Director
Office of Councilmember Bob Blumenfield
Los Angeles City Council, Third District

200 N. Spring St., Room 415, Los Angeles, CA 90012
2134737003 Office | 243,473, 7567 Fax | biumenfieid lacity org

Htips imail google com/maliwtriui= 28ik=ehals70ca8views még=marianisas=truebsearch=quarydmeg= 1472267c 1020278085t 18simi= 1472267616262, /3
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Serving the San Femando Valley Communities of Canoga Park, Reseda, Tarzana, Winnetka, and Woodland Hils.

Download the City of Los Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!

MyLA311 Enks Angelenos with the sevices and information they need to enjoy thelr city, beautify their community and stay connected with
thelr local govemment. With MyLA311, Cliy of Los Anpeles information and services are just a few taps away.

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7560

Cell: (243) 265-6353

gary.benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Gary Berjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Offtce: (213) 473-7569

Celf: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTubel

hitps:flmail google.com/maltw G/ Pui= 28ik=ebalB70c888viewspt8q=marlani8qs=trLe8sear chequaryBmsge 147226719202 7808 dut= 16sTmI=1472267c19202... 13
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Council Item Tomorrow

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Thu, Aug 28, 2014 at 2:41 PM

To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>

No problem! You too, Joe.

Gary

On Thu, Aug 28, 2014 at 2:35 PM, Joseph Mariani <joe@hoilywoodbic,org> wrote:
Awesome! Thank you Garyl Hope you have a great rest of the dayl

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary. benjamin@lacity.org)
Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 2:34 PM

To: Joseph Mariani

Subject: Re: Council ltem Tomorrow

Joe,

They will not be taking speaker cards and so there is no need to attend. The item will go on consent.

Gary
On Thu, Aug 28, 2014 at 1:57 PM, Joseph Mariani <joe@hoilywoodbid. org> wiote:

Hi Gary,

I saw that the item is on the 11:15 special council meeting agenda. Thank you again for your help. | was
wondering if they will be accepling speaker cards for the item and if so if we were ineeded {0 come down, If

0, may | arrange parking with William in your office again?
Thanks Gary!

Joseph Mariani

htips:fimail.google.conimalliurPui=28ik= ehalB7(c688view=ptlo=marianibgs=trusksearche querydmisg=1431e912dse052B58dsqt= 18simi=1481e012dee05.., 112
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Hollywoog Property Owners Alllance
1680 Vine St., Suite 414

Hollywood, CA. 80028

Phone: (323) 463.6767

Fax:  {323) 4634229

Direct: (323) 4634728

wwwy onlyinhollywood. org

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 93
Office: (213) 4737566

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary. benjamin@lacity.org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Gasy Bonjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Councll District 13
Office; (213) 4737569

Cell: (213) 265-6353
gary.benjamin@lacity.org

Find the Counciimember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

m‘ms‘ﬂmail.goug!e.com!maltlwwuzadkwehaw?ﬂoﬁﬁ&vlawm&Fmarla{i&qﬁﬁrue&searﬂwmy&msg*14813912&843952858&@1&slml=‘i481e*91263895... 22
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@@iacity.org>

Clean Street space

Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> WMon, Aug 25, 2014 at 3:48 PM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Hi Gary,

| hope your weekend was great. I'm somry to bother you again. ) just checked the Council Agenda for tomomow
and it appears the lease approval did not make the agenda. It seems like it will be a pretty busy day in Council,
so that makes sense. Just was wondering if you had heard any update as to when it might appear now? We
just received our 30 day notice this aftemoon from the developer of the Selma Parking lot. Thank you so much

again for helping us with this. )

Joe

Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
1680 Vine St., Sulte 414
Hollywood, CA. 90028

Phone: (323) 4636767
Fax:  (323) 463-4229

Direct: (323) 463-4728

wwwy, onlyinhiollywood. org

hitps Amall.google.comimaliius7ui= 28ik= eba0B70c688vlew=piae mariani8ags=trusdsearch=querySmsg= 1480f5al7ddech2BRaimi= 1480i5ef r4dech28 1
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Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Hollywood Property Owners Alliance lease at Council?

Joseph Marlanl <joe@hollywoodbid. org> Tue, Aug 19, 2014 at 7:48 PM
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity .org>

Perfect. Thanks Gaty! Hope your day was good.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 19, 2014, at 6:06 PM, "Gary Benjamir® <gary.bendamin@lachy . org> wrole:

Forwarded message

From: David Giron <david.giron@lacity org>

Date: Mon, Aug 18, 2014 &t 1:21 P

Subject: Re: Hollywood Property Qwners Alliznce lease af Council?

To: Gary Benjamin <gary .benjamin@lacity .org>

Ce: Star Parsamyan <star. parsamyan@facity .org>, Marie Rumsey <matie rumsey@iacity, orgs

The Clerk's office is reporting that the iter will be on the agenda nexi week (Tuesday). CD3 has to
approve the committee report and then the item will be placed on the agenda.

RN et o e e

David Giron

Legislative Director

Office of Counciimember Mitch O'Farrell
213-473-70113 0

213-265-5052 ¢

213-473-7754 1

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

On Fri, Aug 15, 2014 at 9:54 AM, Gary Benjamin <gary benjamin@lacity.org> wrote:
Any idea when this will be scheduled?

hitp:ﬂcityciem.!acity\orgi%aci?ycle;kcanneat/in{iex‘cfm?fazzsmﬁeuiem'ecor‘d&{:fnumbeﬁ 14-0837

Gary Benjamin

Flanning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7568

Cell: (213) 2656353

gary benjamin@iacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitfer and YouTube!

mps:llmaii.googl&.mlmawwwm=2&ik=ehaoa?maa&view=m8q= merienibgeetrustisearch=querylmsg= 14711607 ecBdn02bBdsat= 185imi= 14711 6070e84b0%
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Gary Benjamln

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (Z13) 473.756%

Cell: (213) 265.6353

gary henjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmembeyr on Facebook, Twitter snd YouTube!

mtpsylmail,gongle.cmnImailfufar?m=zsdk=eb30670068&view=pﬁ&quariaxﬁ&qsﬂrue&searchmuery&msy147(1507&@84b&2b&d5q:u1&simle147{1507w84b02b 2/2
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Committee Meeting Tomorrow

Gary Benjanikn <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>

Josaph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org> Tue, Aug 12, 2014 at 10:04 AM

To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@iacity.org>

Thanks Gary!
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 12, 2014, at 10:00 AM, "Gary Benjamin“ <gary. benjsmin@lacily.org> wiote:

Sure - please send your parking request to William of our oifice at william.ayala@lacity org.

Name, make, model and license #

On Tue, Aug 12, 2014 at 9:50 AM, Joseph Marian <joe@holiywoodhid. org> wrote:
Hi Gary,

I'm going fo be heading back home probably after the Committee meeting today. Do you think
there’s any chance | could get permission to park at City Hall East? If not no worries. Thanks for
the help
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 11, 2014, at 11:20 AM, "Gary Benjamin® <gary benjamin@lacity.org> wrote:

Thanks, Joe.
Gary
On Mon, Aug 11, 2014 at 11:18 AM, Joseph Mariani <joe@olywoodbid, org>
wrote:
Thanks Gary! God willing | hope to be thare by 2. Hope you have a good day
Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 11, 2014, at 11:16 AM, "Gary Benjamin” <gary.benjamin@lacity .org>
wrote;
Joe,
Yes, the item is scheduled for ITGS tomomnow.
Here is the agenda:
http/fens Jacity orglcli/committeeagend/

clkcommitieeagend2488331_08122014.

Coungil File:

mpsjlmail.gmgfe.cwrifmaiifulums=2&lkaeb30870968&viewxw8qm marianiBas=iruelsearchegusry8msg= 147ch2e0i405oatas gt 18sImi= 147ch2e0M 05 a
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hitp:ffoiiyclerk dacity orgfiacityclerkconnect/index cfm?
fa=cofiviewrecord& ofnumber= 14-0037

Gary

On Mon, Aug 11, 2014 at 10:04 AWM, Joseph Mariani
<joe@hollywoodbid.org> wrote:

Hi Gary,

| hope all is well. | wanted to just confirm that the CleanStreet
lease space is up before ITGS tomorrow? If you can please let
me know what time they are meeting and where, that would be
great. | tried looking ondine but couldn’t find the agenda.

Tharks so much Gary!

Joseph Mariani

Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
1680 Vine St., Suite 414
Hollywood, CA. 90028

Phone: (323) 463-6767
Fax:  (323) 4634229
Direct: (323} 463-4728

wwwe . onbyinhiollywood org

Gary Banjamin

Planning Deputy

LA Clty Council District 13
Office: (213) 4737568

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@lacity org

Find the Councilmember
on Facebook, Twitier and YouTube!

hitps:imall google.com/mall/Woine=281k=ehal570c888viewpag= marlani&qs=truedsearch=querybmsg= 14Tch2e0f4dbfdbaddsat= 18simi= 147chZeliddsfda 23
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Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 93
Office: (213) 473-7560

Celi: (213) 265-6353
gary.benjamin@lacity  org

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

mms:llma]l.google,comlmailMW?ui=2&fcuebaﬁ’é‘?mss&vlewwpiwmariari&qs=trm&searc!wmy&msg= 147ch2eliddStbatdagt=18sini=147cb2e0fd5kiba /3



r2os City of Los Angeles Mail - FW: Photo from SAMC

Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Fw PhOtofromSAMC e

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> Fri, Jun 13, 2014 at 5:14 PM

To: Dan Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>
Cc: Keny Morrison <Kerry@hollywoodbid.org>, Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid.org>

I'm a maybe for that time. | have a conflicting public hearing that | may need to attend. |l try to find out if my
attendance is necessary. If | am not able to attend, | am confident that Dan will be able to handle all issues

expediently.

In regards to the lease for Cherokee - we will need to put in the motion after all - GSD was stalling because there
was no RFP process for the space. DOT tells us we will need the motion, which we'll introduce Tuesday. Il get
you an updated timetable soon.

[Quoted text hidden]

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13

Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTubel

hitps://mail google.com/mailiw0/?ui= 28ik=c54ci51046&view= ptég= Cherokee%20Kerry%40hoJlywoodbid.org&qs=true&search=query&msg= 14697b9a2abh130... 1M
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Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Re: Lease Spacer

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@Iacity.org> Fri, Aug 15, 2014 at 10:31 AM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>
Cc: Daniel Halden <Daniel. Halden@lacity. org>

ltems are usually scheduled about one week after the Committee approves, unless the Council President says
no for some reason, which | don't think he would do in this. case.

Gary

On Fri, Aug 15, 2014 at 9:56 AM, Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org> wrote:
- Joe,

It hasnt been scheduled yet as far as | can tell, but it should be forthcoming. I've put in a message asking
. about scheduling.

- The bidder's conference went well. There were a lot of developers in attendance. As | understand it, only
~ developers that attended the conference will be able to bid. There will be a site walk-through next Thursday,

821,

Gary

' On Wed, Aug 13, 2014 at 4:16 PM, Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid, org> wrote:

Hi Gary,

Thanks for ail your help with this process. | went to committee yesterday and the motion was passed. I'm
assuming the next step is to move it to Council. We were wondering if you had any idea when that might

occur?

Also, | know the City's RFP meeting for the Schrader lot was today. Curious if you knew how it went.
We've gotten a few calis from interested developers who wanted to bid on it. Hope it went well.

Joe

Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
1680 Vine St., Suite 414
Hollywood, CA. 90028

Phone: (323) 463-6767
Fax:  (323) 463-4229

Direct: (323) 463-4728
Hitps./imail. google. com/mail 0/ Pui= 28ik=c54cT5 10488 view= pt&g=lease%20j0e%40hal lywoodbid.org&qs=truedsearch=query8msg= 147dabObd8sici6b8siml...  1/2



712015 City of Los Angeles Mail - Re; Lease Space
www onlyinhollywood.org

Gary Benjamin
Planning Deputy
LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

. Cell; (213) 265-6353
gary.benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@iacity.org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

etps:/mall google.comimail A0 Pui= 2681k chcf51046&viaw=pt&q=lease%zojoe%who!iywoodbid.ofg&qs=trw&seamh=quary&msg= 147dabBbd8sfc16b8siml... 272



2015 City of Los Angeles Mali - Agenda -- BID Streetscape & Planning Mig., Monday, July 14 at 2:30 PM at the HPOA

Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@Iacity.org>

Agenda -- BID Streetscape & Planning Mtg., Monday, July 14 at 2:30 PM at the
HPOA

Thu, Jul 10, 2014 at 3:47 PM
‘ , Leslie Blumberg
, John Lyons

, Laura Doerges ‘Carol Massie

Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid. org> A
To: "Mark Echeverria . _

Fabio Conti , "Stroyman, Arthur"

"C‘hase_éor&gﬁ (Kvison You"ng)"
, Daniel Halden <Daniel. Halden@lacity.org>, Gary

Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Cc: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>, Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>, Kerry Morrison

<Keny@hollywoodbid.org>

Greetings Committee Members,

Please find a copy of the agenda for Monday’s meeting below. | think I've received RSVPs
from everyone (thank you!), so no need to email me unless there’s a change in your

schedule.

Appreciate you all making the time,

Sarah

SARAH MacPHERSON BESLEY
Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
1680 N. Vine Street, Suite 414
Hollywood, CA 90028

Main: (323)463-6767

Cell. (323)833-1636

AGENDA
CH_CIH POA Streetscape & Planning Meeting
July 14, 2014 - 2:30 p.m.

https:!lmail.google.com/maii/ulO/?ui=2&ik=054<:f51046&view=pt&q=Iease%20joe%40ho!iywoodbid.org&qs=trw&searc@query&msw1472275dp54b14ec&sim.‘. 12



7172015 City of Los Angeles Mail - Agerda — BID Streetscape & Planning Mtg., Monday, July 14 at 2:30 PM at the HPOA
HPOA Office

|.  Calito Order & Infroductions

il.  Current Projects

Tree vandal investigation — Green Vine Project (48 Jacarandas)
La Brea median beautification project — design plans & implementation
Tree reptacements & product experiments (Tree Gators & Urea)

Big Belly solar compactors —~ cost/benefit analysis

mo o w >

Clean Street headquarters — lease update

Ill. Reports
A. CD-13 - Halden & Benjamin
¢ Hollywood Bike Plan
« Great Streets Initiative
B. Maintenance Update — Gus Vargas, Clean Street

C. Walk of Fame Repair Task Force — Siegel

iV. Projects & Initiatives for 2014/13

A. BID Transportation Summit — Fall, 2014

B. Sunset Boulevard Streetscape Plan

C. Eastem Gateway Streetscape Plan

V. Adjourn

hitps //mail .googte.com/mailiy0/7ui= 28ik=c54cf510468iew= pt&q=Iease%ZO}oe%‘tOholIywoodbid.org&qs=true&seafch=query&msg= 1472275dcH4b14ec8sim... 22



772015 City of Los Angeles Mail - Fwd: Planning Retrea agenda?

Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Fwd: Planning Retreat agenda?

Gary Benjamin <gaty.benjamin@lacity.org> Fri, Jul 18, 2014 at 3:05 PM
To: Daniel Halden <Daniel. Halden@iacity.org>, Marisol Salguero <marisol.salguero@iacity.org>

FYI: Hollywood BID Planning retreat next Thursday, 7/24

Forwarded message
From: Kerry Morrison <Kerry @hollywoodbid. org>

Date: Wed, Jul 16, 2014 at 4:20 PM

Subject: RE: Planning Retreat agenda?

To: Gary Benjamin <gaty.benjamin@facity.org>, Sarah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid.org>, Joseph Mariani

<joe@hollywoodbid. org>

Hi Gary, this is a rough draft of the retreat agenda; still a work in progress.

I am also attaching last year’s goals and objectives as they fell under the category of four key themes:
Safe Hollywood Nights
Aesthetics ~ Public Realm
Aesthetics — Private Real

Safe Sidewalks

Currently, in preparation for the retreat, we have divided the board up into groups to review these
goals/objectives (some of them date back several years) and we are going to come into the meeting with
some fresh ideas and revisions.

We would welcome your thoughts on how the BIDYs planning for the coming year might intersect with some
of the plans in the council office. For example, you will see that we try to assign a “level of involvement” to

these various goals:

Lead
Parther
Advocate

Monitor
hitps://mail.google.com/mailiu0/7ui= 281 k=c54ci51 Od68view=pi&q=HPOA%20cherokee8qs=truesearch= query&msg=1474bB8250071ctcBasim|=1474b825607...  1/3



205 City of L.os Angeles Mall - Fwd: Planning Retreat agenda?

ignore

If there are things on the docket for 2014-15 in the council office that you would appreciate our involvement
in (as a partner or advocate) it would be good to know that in advance.

| hope you and any of your colleagues will be able to attend — tet me know, so | can plan chairs and food etc.

we’ll shoot something out to you once it becomes more finalized.

Kerry

From: Gary Benjamin [mailto:gary.benjamin@lacity.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 3:28 PM

To: Kerry Morrison; Sarah Besley; Joseph Mariani
Subject: Planning Retreat agenda?

Kerry, Sarah and Joe,

Do you have an agenda for the BID planning retreat?

Gary

Gary Benjamin

Pianning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@lacity. org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

hitps:fimaill.google.comimaitiuiui=28ik=cb4ct51 (468view=ptdg= HPOA%20cher okesBas=iruelsearch=gquery&msg= 14740825007 cfcB8simi=1474b826007... 213



77215 City of Los Angeles Mail - Fwd: Planning Retreat agenda?

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Counciimember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

2 attachments

e@ 2013-14 Work Plan.pdf
279K

@ Agenda for July 24(1).pdf
120K

hitps:/fmail google.com/mail/0r7ui= 28ik= c54cf51 0468vi a«r:p:&anPOA%ZOcherokee&qsztrue&searchzquery&msgz 1474b826b071cfcBRsimI= 14740826007, 313






Agenda {draft as of July 16)
Strategic Planning Retreat
Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
Eastown 6201 Holiywood Blvd

Thursday July 26, 2014
9a.m. to 1:30 p.m.

8:45 a.m,

9:15 a.m. l.
il.
1.
V.

9:25am, .

9:50 a.m.

10:50 a.m. V.

Coffee

Cali to Order

Open Forum
Approval of Minutes

Treasurer's Report

1. Action: Accept 2013 tax return as prepared by RBZ

Setting the Context - Six Years in Four to Go

2009-13

Current

2015-2018

Economic trends

Civic/political trends

Community Milestones

BID Activities/interventions

Discussion:

1. What difference does a BID make?

2. What is best use of staff time and leadership attention?

3. What preparations do we initiate in anticipation of renewing BiD?

V. Review of 2013-14 Strategic Plan Themes

and Goals

1. Are they still accurate and relevant?
2. What needs to be added or subtracted?

3. Are there new themes to pursue?

Haines & Co presentation

Sl

Safe Hollywood Nights
Aesthetics: Public Reaim
Aesthetics: Private Realm
Hollywood Sidewalks

1. Changing the conversation about Hollywood — one year progress report

a. Media and social media attention

b. New web presence

¢. Consistency in branding themes

d. Telling the BID story through infographics

2. Reflections on board’s planning deliberations




11:25 p.m, Vil. Break ~ tour of Eastown with Frank Stephan

12:05 p.m. VIil.  Working lunch - fleshing out the work plan for 2014 — 2018
¢ Conversation with Captain Zarcone {12:30 p.m.)

1:30 p.m. V.  Adjourn
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772015 City of Los Angeles Mail - Agenda -- Streetscape & Flanning Committee Meeting -- Monday, Sept. 8 at 2:30 p.m. at Triangle Syuare

Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@Iacity.org>

Agenda -- Streetscape & Planning Committee Meeting -- Monday, Sept. 8 at
2:30 p.m. at Triangle Square
arah Besley <Sarah@hollywoodbid.org>  Fti, Sen 5, 2014 at 5:20 PM
. Leslie Blumberg

', John Lyons

- Laura Doerges , . Caroi Massie
Fabio Conti -~ ) "Stroyman, Arthur”

"Chase ordon Z;\'Vison Youung)'; - , Daniel

Halden <Daniel.Halden@lacity.org>, Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>, Devin Swrecker
<Devin@hollywoodbid.org>, Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>, Kerry Morrison <Keny@holiywoodbid.org>

Sarah Besley <Sarah@hoilywoodbid.org>
To: "Mark Echeverria

Good evening committee members,

Just a reminder that our Streetscape & Planning meeting is this Monday (9/8) at 2:30 p.m.
and we are meeting at Triangle Square — 1602 Ivar Ave. ~ at the corner of lvar and Selma.

An agenda is attached for your review and you all were so great in RSVPing early. Thank
you!

Have a great weekend,

Sarah

SARAN MacPHERSON BESLEY
Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
1680 N. Vine Street, Suite 414
Hollywood, CA 90028

Main: (323)463-G767

Cell. (323)833-1636

https /mall.google.com/mail/w0r?ui=28ik= c54cf510468view= plég=lease%20joe%40hollywoodbid.orgdas=truesearch=query8msg= 148485500010a70f8siml...  1/2



7712015 City of Los Angeles Mall - Agenda -- Streetscape & Pianning Committee Meeting -- Monday, Sept. 8 at 2:30 p.m. at Triangle Square

@ streetscape_sept_2014.docx

17K

hﬁps:ﬂmaiI.goog|e,com/mai!lw0!?m--2&k=354cf51046&view=pt&qwlease%zo}'oe%40ho!lywoodbid4org&qs=lrua&search=query&msg=14348559991937m&siml.._ 22



AGENDA

Calf to Order & Introductions
Current Projects

Status of tree vandal investigation

Big Belly solar compactors — cost/benefit analysis

La Brea median beautification project

Clean Street headquarters — lease update & parking needs
Discuss ideas for BID Transportation Summit — November, 2014
New for Fall:

- Tree zip ties

- "The BID was here” tags

- Wire baskets for side streets

- Mutt Mitts

TMo N

Reports
A.  CD-13 - Halden & Benjamin
B. Waik of Fame Repair

Projects & Initiatives for 2014/15
A. Chase Plaza redux

B. Sunset Boulevard Streetscape Plan
C. Eastern Gateway Streetscape Plan

Adjourn

CHC/HPOA

Streetscape & Planning Meeting
September 8, 2014 - 2:30 p.m.
Triangle Square Meeting Room






NS City of Los Angeles Mail - Re: Checking In

Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Re: Checking Iﬁ -

Gary Benjamin <gary. benjamin@iacity.org> Thy, Oct 16, 2014 at 1:13 AM
To: Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid.org>
Cc: Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>, Daniel Halden <Daniel. Halden@lacity .org>

Hello Joe,

The motion was approved at Council on Tuesday. 1'll check in with Caroline Sim from the CAQ and Tim
McWiilliams with City Attorney about progress on the lease draft. Who have you been communicating with at City

Attomey's office?
Gary
On Wed, Oct 15, 2014 at 2:48 PM, Joseph Mariani <joe@hollywoodbid. org> wrote:

- Hi Gary,

. Hope your week is going well. Just wanted to see how it went with the motion in Council. | know the CA’s
- office is waiting to hear from us on what next steps are. Let me know whenever you have a minute. Thank

you again.

: Hollywood Property Owners Alliance
. 1680 Vine St., Suite 414
- Hollywood, CA. 80028

" Phone: (323) 463-6767
 Fax:  (323) 463-422¢
. Direct: (323) 463-4728

www .onlyinhollywood. org

Gary Benjamin

Planning & Transportation Deputy
LA City Council District 13

Office: (213) 473-7569

Celi: (213) 265-6353
gary.benjamin@lacity.org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

hitps./imail.google.com/mail w0/ ui=28ik= 054cf51046&view=pt&q=Iease%ZO}oe%wholiywoodbid.org&qs=lrue&search=query&msg= 1491804boddf51628siml... 1M1
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Daniel Halden <daniel.halden@lacity.org>

Language for Hollywood/Cherokee lease motion
2 messages ‘

Tue, Sep 16, 2014 at 4.48 PM

Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
To: John Sheppard <john.sheppard@!acity.org>
Cc: Rene Sagles <rene.sagles @lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>, Daniel Halden

<Daniel.Halden@lacity .org>, Belkis Del Valle <belkis.delvalle@lacity .org>
John,

I spoke with Rene and he confirmed that he thought the language from our motion should have been sufficient to
get progress on the lease for the Hollywood Property Owners Alliance to move into the Hollywood/Cherokee
retail space, but that you had to make the final call on the language. Can you let us know what you need to see

in the motion to issue the lease?

Gary

Gary Benjamin

Planning Deputy

LA City Council District 13
Office: (213) 473-7569

Cell: (213) 265-6353

gary .benjamin@lacity .org

Find the Councilmember on Facebook, Twitter and YouTube!

Thu, Sep 18, 2014 at 2:18 PM

Rene Sagles <rene.sagles@lacity.org>
To: Gary Benjamin <gary.benjamin@lacity.org>
Cc: Daniel Halden <Daniel.Halden@lacity.org>, Marie Rumsey <marie.rumsey@lacity.org>, Belkis De! Valle

<belkis.delvalie@lacity.org>
Gary,

Per our telephone conversation, please see attachment for your perusal. Hope this will suffice.

Thanks,

Rene M Sagles, Manager
Parking Facilities Division

L.A. Department of Transportation
T: (213) 972-8464 .

C: (213) 248-3772

F: (213) 972-4911
rene.sagles@iacity.org
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MOTION

The City of Los Angeles owns a public parking structure located at 1710
N. Cherokee Avenue in Council District 13. The parking structure is operated by the Department
of Transportation (DOT) and contains a vacant ground level retail/office space (“Suite C”).

Suite C has 845 rentable square feet. The space has been vacant since December 20 12.
The City lacks sufficient staff to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) for the leasing of the space.

The City received an offer for the lease of Suite C from the Hollywood Property Owners
Alliance (IPOA) for an initial term of three (3) years with two (2) 1-year extension options and
will generate approximately Fifteen Thousand Dollars ($15,000) in annual revenue for the first
year of tenancy, and includes annual rent escalations, thereafter. Since the space became vacant,
no other interest was received by DOT.

The HPOA needs to move in quickly. As such, even if the City had the staff, the issuance
of an RFP is rendered impracticable due to the length of time required to execute a lease from

this process.

I THEREFORE MOVE that the City Council accept the above findings justify the
proposed lease as a sole source contract and instruct the Department of General Services (GSD),
in consultation with DOT, to negotiate and execute the lease for the City-owned retail/office
space, subject to City Attorney review and approval as to form and legality for 1710 N Cherokee
Avenue, Suite C, Los Angeles, CA 90028 with the HPOA. '

I FURTHER MOVE that GSD, DOT and City Attorney prepare/process any necessary
documents to effectuate the intent of this Motion.

PRESENTED BY:

PAUL KORETZ
Councilmenber, 5" District

SECONDED BY:







